

FW: Rate Mitigation -OEB + IESO

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlf)/cn=recipients/cn=orsini, steve (cab)306">
To: "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.bevan@ontario.ca>, "Rowe, Mary (OPO)" <mary.rowe@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>, "Betzner, Lynn (CAB)" <lynn.betzner@ontario.ca>, "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 10 Dec 2016 18:01:02 -0500
Attachments: 2016-12-09 rate mitigation - distributed.pptx (777.1 kB); ATT00001.htm (216 bytes); Rate Mitigation Measures_December 9 2016 v2.pdf (717.18 kB); ATT00002.htm (1.89 kB)

FYI...

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, December 10, 2016 8:17 AM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Subject: Rate Mitigation -OEB + IESO

Hi Steve,

Attached are the rate mitigation decks that the OEB and IESO plan to use for the briefing with P on Wednesday. I'm hoping to send you our deck today that focusses on policy rationale for providing further support to ratepayers.

Serge

|